

From:	GinA <peacivist@peacivist.org>
To:	'Robert Overton'
Date:	3/1/2014 4:51:21 PM
Subject:	3 Washington Street Place
Attachments:	Ray Corp craigslist March 1.pdf craigslist March 1 - 3 Washington Street Place Unit 1.pdf

Did Ray Corporation make all required repairs to 3 Washington Street Place to comply with the violation letter from last year??
Namely, have they replaced the porches and balconies?

Have you issued a certificate of occupancy??

They are advertising 3 Washington Street Place for rent, specifically my unit ...

I've attached 2 .pdf's of their craigslist posts